
Lena Bonner

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jasmine Sims

Monday, July 15, 2024 10:40 AM
Lena Bonner
Natasha L. McFarley; Mayor Johnson
Addendum ltem

Good Morning Ms. Bonner,

The Mayor has requested that the Savannah River Keeper be added to this week's Commission agenda to discuss
Historic Tree Preservation in the Downtown corridor. Should you have questions, please reach out at your convenience.

Thank you for your assistance concerning this matter,

-Jazz

fasmine Chavous Sims, MBA, EdS I Chief of Staff
Office of the Mayor

Augusta - Richmond County
535 Telfair Street, Suite 200 . Augusta, GA 30901
Office . 706-821-18341 Mobile .706-993-7358

iasminesims@augustaga.gov I www.augustaga.gov
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This e-mail contains confidential illforlllation and is intenrjed only for the individual named. lf you are not lhe nanred addressee, you should not disseminale,

The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the contenl ot this e-mail or for the consequences of any aclions taien on the basts of lhe infornration provided, unless
thal infonnation is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the Cily of Augusta. E-mail trarlsmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or enor"free as inlormation could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, iesiroyerl,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender thercfore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in lhe content of this message which ariie as
a result of the e-mail transrnission. lf verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
AED:104.1



Lena Bonner

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tonya Bonitatibus < riverkeeper@savanna hriverkeeper'org >

Monday, July 15, 2024 9:52 AM

Lena Bonner; Mayor Johnson

TEXTERNALI Add to commission wednesday

Coul.d you ptease add me to the commission meeting wednesday to address the loss of one of the

otdest, possibl,y the otdest, crepe myrtte in the nation on Tetfair

EI

Tonya Bonitatibus
Riverkeeper / Executive Director
Savannah Riverkeeper
P.O. Box 60 Augusta, GA 30903

O:706-826-8991

C:706-755-4839
www.sava n na h rive rkee pe r. o rg

[NOTIGE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on tinks,

open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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